CITY OF CREST HILL

CITY CENTER
Change Order
Date: 12/6/2022
Project: Crest Hill City Center
Contractor: Corsetti Structural Steel
Change Order #: |7 |
Description: Utility Window Beam: Furnish Only of Beam

* Provide Only Beam per Engineering Sketch in the Materials, Lengths, Sizes / Dimensions, Etc.
for the New Utility Window Opening.

Note: See Attached RCO / Proposals

Original Contract: S 525,575.00
Previous Change Orders: S 78,535.00
Contract Total Prior to this CO: S 604,110.00
New Change Order Amount: S 1,472.00
New Contract Amount: S 605,582.00
Approved:
Administrator Date Shawn Thompson - Project Manager Date

Sub-Contractor Date



From: Skiera, Dan <dskiera@harbour-cm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 1:52 PM
To: Jeff Werniak <jeff@corsettisteel.com>
Subject: RE: Crest Hill ADA Window Steel

Jeff

Thanks, | will let you know as soon as | get the OK so you can get this ordered.

Dan Skiera | Superintendent

Harbour Contractors, Inc.
* Fax: (815)254-5505 « Cell: (815) 482-4821
email. dskierg@harbour-cm.com

From: Jeff Werniak <jeff@corsettisteel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 1:27 PM
To: Skiera, Dan <dskiera@harbour-cm.com>
Subject: RE: Crest Hill ADA Window Steel

Dan

Pricing for (1) HSS12x6x5/16” @ 13’-0”, labor to cut, prime paint, and deliver to your location (install by others) will be
$1,472.00

Material: $1,065.00 + 10% mark up
Shop labor: 3 hours @ 100/hr (cut/drill/paint/deliver)

Let me know if you have any questions

Jeff Werniak — Project Manager

Corsetti Structural Steel, Inc

2515 New Lenox Road, Joliet, IL 60433

C: (779) 707-9010

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/890d3b53/DI7GLRV6AU  QMKxmBowZQ?u=http://www.corsettisteel.com/
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From: Skiera, Dan <dskiera@harbour-cm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 13, 2022 9:30 AM




